' Reference IVB-064
Number: I
Republic of the Philippines =
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY Projectp: | 00561577LZ
Manila

MEMORANDUM

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

FOR

This has reference to the herein Memorandum dated April 12, 2021 of DPWH Region IV-B OIC-Director
YOLANDA L. TANGCO, CESO 1V, endorsing the request for approval of Modification of District Engineer
ELENA M. CASTILAN, Romblon District Engineering Office of the project under FY 2021 General Appropriation
Act (GAA), to wit:

As per GAA/Original l As Modified
Project Description

UACS No. 300106200714000
Project ID: P0056157712
Local Program

Local Program
Local - Flood Control and Drainage - Flood Control

Local - Flood Control and Drainage - Flood Control Structures / Facilities - Construction / Repair /
Structures / Facilities - Construction / Repair / Rehabilitation / Improvement of Various Infrastructure
Rehabilitation / Improvement of Various including Local Projects

Infrastructure including Local Projects
Construction of Shore Protection/Causeway leading to

Construction of Shore Protection/Causeway leading | Poctoy Port, Odiongan, Romblon
to Poctoy Port, Odiongan, Romblon

" Unit Cost Allocation . Unit Cost Estimated
Physical Target (2'000) (2'000) Physical Target (#'000) Cost (P'000)
CW1- Construction CW1- Construction
of Flood Mitigation P 8347 of Flood Mitigation P 302.69 /
Structure: /linea/lll £49,000.00 | Structure; /’/Iipeal £49,000.00
586988 lineal meters Mal A4~ meters
eters eters .
EAO - £1,000.00 EAO - £ 1,000.00
Total: | £ 50,000.00 Total: | £50,000.00

Justiﬁcation:"ljzs W in 77-7{/‘/; %3 A lpt, N W mﬂ.

> Modification is sought due to; W/
ith a length of 8.0m Steel Pile

= Prevision of Stpuctural Concrete Protection on Steel Sheet Pile Foundation
Huge volume of embankment wi | T
Barging of construction matenas due to msufﬁcnent amount of approved source and

e  Construction of 0.28m thick PCCP and 0.15m thick for shoulder with curb and gutter; thus, decrease in physica!
target occurred from 586.988 lineal meters to 161.88 lineal meters. { 2 -
e Attached is the Certification of Reasonableness of Unit Cost dated April 12, 2021. f

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said projecgls found in ord Hence th
said request is hereby recommended for the Secretary’s consideration and approva &{LZ gma/bng

u rer Gped

ROBERTOR. BERNARDO, CESO I
Undersecretary for Regional Operations
in Visayas, NCR and Region IV-B

APBROVED'/ DISAPPROVED
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Secretary N1F06489
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